



## Michael Bonn

### Senior Project Manager

#### Department

Engineering Services

**Tel:** (850) 359-8085

**Email:** michael.bonn@yaeservices.com

#### Locations

Portland, OR

## Biography

Michael is a licensed professional architect with over 25 years of experience. Michael has practiced architecture in the demanding Pacific Northwest climate for many years, primarily focusing on high-quality building envelope design and execution. His experience in multistory wood frame construction crosses many sectors, including multifamily housing, fire stations, and the hospitality industry. With a focus on exterior wall assemblies, water management strategies, window installations and failure testing, roofing systems, below-grade detailing, and code review, Michael has a broad range of industry knowledge. His years of experience in construction and his background in construction administration give him a broad and deep understanding of the design and construction industry. As a long-time building designer, Michael has also honed a thorough background in major building systems, including structural, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and fire suppression.

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2001 - 2024 | Principal Architect | Ankrom Moisan Architects
- 1998 - 2001 | Architectural Designer | The Troyer Group

## Area of Practice

- ADA Compliance Assessment
- Building Code Upgrade Review
- Building Envelope
- Condition Assessment
- Construction Administration
- Construction Defect Reviews
- Damage Assessment
- Litigation Support
- Repair and Rehabilitation Design
- Sustainability

## Education

- University of Oregon - Bachelor of Architecture - Eugene - Oregon

## Affiliations

- National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB)